DR AMAL GOPI



deloti87@gmail.com

+918296679795

Flat 13 C Abad Oasis Edapally

OBJECTIVE

I am an Anaesthesiologist with 4 years of experience after my Masters Degree. I am also trained in giving high risk Cardiovascular and Thoracic Surgery cases and carry a Post doctoral certificate course in Cardiac anaesthesia. I am committed to engage in patient care and safety during the perioperative period. Being professionally trained and experienced, I am confident in maintaining top notch accuracy in monitoring vitals and administering all kinds of anaesthesia including regional blocks, labour analgesia. One of my researches was on the differences and hemodynamic variations between C-MAC and Macintosh Laryngoscope and the same was published in a PubMed indexed Journal. I am seeking to work in an environment where my prowess will be of help for my patients and at the same time fostering growth in my education and skills.

PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of Birth	:	30/09/1987
Marital Status	:	Married
Nationality	:	Indian

SKILLS

Quality patient care

Preoperative and postoperative management

General anaesthesia, regional blocks

Intraoperative anaesthetic administration

Cardiovascular and thoracic Anaesthesia

Labour analgesia

Emergency intubation and peripheral line securing

Use of C-MAC video laryngoscope and Awake fibre optic intubation.

Team player in planning out and managing high risk cases



2 A

REFERENCE

Dr CL Gurudath - Jss Academy of Higher education and research centre

Professor and Head of Department Anaesthesia clgurudath@jssuni.edu.in +919845312311

LANGUAGES

English Malayalam Hindi Kannada

July 2020 - August 2021

June 2016- June

EDUCATION

Government medical College Calicut Post doctoral certificate course in Cardiac Anaesthesia

2019

Jss Academy of Higher education and Research centre Mysore Masters Degree in Anaesthesia and Critical Care

@

Amala institute of medical sciences May 2006- August and research centre Thrissur 2011 MBBS

Si

November 2022 -Present

September 2021 -

July 2020 - August

2021

October 2022

St Joseph's Hospital kothamangalam

EXPERIENCE

Consultant Anaesthetist 300 bedded multi-speciality hospital with separate medical and surgical intensive care units providing quality health care to all sessions of the society.

Kinder multi-speciality hospital Edapally

Consultant Anaesthetist Kinder multi speciality hospital is a 100 bedded centre with a separate wing focussing exclusively on Women and Child healthcare.

Government medical College Calicut

Post doctoral Certificate course in Cardiac Anaesthesia With 3025 beds, its the largest hospital in India and the tenth largest in the world focussing on undergraduate and Postgraduate academics.

DM WIMS Medical College-

June 2019 - June 2020

ASTER superspecialty hospital Senior resident Anaesthesia DM WIMS is a medical teaching

institute that admits 150 students every year for MBBS. There are 850 general ward beds and 95 ICU beds.



RESEARCH AND PUBLICATIONS

Archana K, Gopi A, Vyshnavi S. C-MAC video laryngoscope vs Macintosh laryngoscope for intubation in elective surgery- A clinical trial. Indian J of Anaesth and Analg.2018;5(12):1983-87

Oral and poster presentations

Presented a poster titled "A case report on Adrenal Incidentaloma- Assessment and Management" at Vijayanagar Institute of Medical Sciences, Ballari on August 11th-13th 2017.

Presented an oral paper on the topic titled " Anaesthetic Management of a parturient withFactor II deficiency undergoing instrumental evacuation for incomplete abortion" in the conference held on 26th to 28th November 2017 at Kolkata [ISACON 2017].

Presented an oral paper on an original research article titled "A comparative study of intubating conditions using C-MAC Video laryngoscope and Macintosh Laryngoscope in adult patients posted for elective surgical cases under general anaesthesia" at the 34th Annual Indian Society of Anaesthesiologists South Zone Conference held on September 7-9th 2018 at S.V. Medical College Tirupathi.